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TRAVEL NOTES

St. Fohw's Church, Gloucesier.

A PAGE FROM AN EARLY NINETEENTH CENTURY ROAD BOOK.

The page is from the 1825 edition of Paterson's Roads (by Mogg).
Routes are indicated (with distances) in the centre column, Wwith
directions for left or right turn, and a warning about bridges (and
though not here, the occasional turnpike gate). Places of interest
along, or close to, the route are featured at the side.

The extract from an advertisement for Tanner & Baylis 1s from S Y
Griffiths, New Historical Description of Cheltenham & its Vvicinity,
1826, The Tanner family had an establishment at the Road House near
the Bear Inn, Rodborough Common (as P H Fisher records), where the
Niblett firm had theirs. For more details of the Tanner business,

see N Herbert, Road Travel & Transport in Gloucestershire, briefly
reviewed elsewhere in this issue.
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CHIPPENHAM 1o GLOUCESTER, BY MALMESBURY, |

TETBURY, MINCHIN HAMPTON, AND STROUD.

at the same time, and continues
to flow with great rapidity for
several days, when the whole
valley, in which the houses are

laced, is completely filled. This
glgh flood, or bursting of the
springs, is called Skireburns, and

certainly be ranked as 2
geo{ogiul phenomenon.

TETBURY, 1m. distant,
Estcourt House, *Thomas Grim.
stone Bucknell Estcourt, Esq.;
.FT]- High Grove, J. P Paul,

UPTON GROVE, U n
House, J. W. Biederman,
1 and a little farther, Chevennge
gzuse, J. De la Field Phelps,

MINCHIN HAMPTON,

lm. before Gatcombe Puk

BcL lﬁ m. die

tant. ﬂ'om "Minchin Ram wn,
Thuscombe, 4. T

Park, Lord ; 2m, be-
ond’ Minchin Ham , Hill
ouse, Robert Snow Elq

STROUD, before., Froomhall,

w. I!albday, md Iodse-
more, R. Cook, ; on left of
.‘?;t.x-oud1 Far Hill oule, Joseph
Graxebrook, ; Gannicox,

— Jacomb, Esq. ; Hill
Gharier” Gy’ Ea o

Esq.; and Browns Hxll Houle,
E. Carruthers, Fsq. ; (; near
s};r;ud, Stutfords, Joseph Walts,
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To Cirencester 10} m. (&
& to Dursley 9% m.
Upton Grove
Avening
B to Dursley 10 m.
Gatcombe Park,
Entrance
Forward to Cheltenham 15 m.
* MINCHIN
HAMPTON

To Cheltenham 16 m.
To Cirencester 10m. } &
to Bath 195 m.
VB {to Wotton wunder [Edge
93 m.
1m. farther,
To Cirencester 103 m. &5
* Rodborough
) {to Dursley 9 m.
to Berkeley l4§ m.
Cross the &<d river Stroud,
and the £5Q Thames and

Severn canal.
* STROUD
To Cheltenham, by
Birdlip, 13§ m.
4 m. farther,
Turn on right, te

Salmon’s Mill

{ m. farther,
To Painswickl §m., thence
to Cheltenham 10 m. } &
Chippenham to PAINSWICK
) 26} m.
Chippenham to* CHELTEN-
HAM 364 m.
Pitchcombe
) Whaddon
Junction of the Road
B3 to Bristol 323 m.
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"Minchin Hampton Park
‘Whitehead, Esq, dhﬂ.
‘Hyde Court, 7 Hhm
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MINCHIN H'\Mm;
Esq.; ande.be ond Minchas q‘

Hampton,
G. Slrachey, Esq. am H“-

RODBOROUGH
Fort on Rodboro’ugﬁu

] built by the late Capt, HI'E

STROUD. The G
Wathen, .3 and
Hil, Dr. Darke,
from Stroud, Lypiat,
Lewis, Esq.

range, G,
. distang
Park, Juta

PAINSWIC
garket-todwn, but not

equented ; itis munud
southern acclivity of ——
Hill, and composed of §;

Kisa vmp

bulldmgs chneﬂy-inhumd.,
persons employed in the

trade. The church is

to St. Mary; it consists of 3
nave, chancel, and sgq,

with a tower nnd Spire at thy
west end, rising to the heighg

of 174 feet. This

buildi
takes of that mixed c;n m. gt

nrchxtecture, 80 freq
be found in religlou‘u u"
the south aisle is mode
ing Id)onc plilhlr; with
sponding capita and
trance is bengnth a rlic?:t-.
Ionic order, ‘1;0 mmuhq
Sponebed Hlll is an ancient
tification, doubly enuw
called Kimsbury Castle
Barrow, and Castle God"n, ®
includes about three acres, sg
a8 the natusy
of the ground wouldepu‘
Roman coins have been
here at different periods, e
gether with a sword, and ome
eads of spears, gre.uy P
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